MEMORAKDUM

TO: Official Case File - Case No. EA-B7-159¢X

EA-88-124
EA-89-8
FROM: Bill Washburn, Electric Departm
Mike Straub, Electric Department 777.S
DATE: July 16, 1990
SUBJECT: Staff Recommendation of tariff filing
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Director of Util

General Counsel/Date

This filing was ordered by this Commission in the above Cases, and its purpose is
to provide a metes and bounds description of the St. Joseph Light and Power
Company's full service area.

In our opinion this filing meets the requirements of the Commission Order and we
recommend that the following tariff sheets be allowed to go into effect on the
proposed effective date of July 26, 1990:

P.S.C. Mo. No. 6

1st Revised Sheet No. 5, Cancelling Original Sheet No. 5
Original Sheet No. 5.1

Original Sheet No. 5.2

cc: Public Counsel
Director of Utilities
General Counsel
Chief Hearing Examiner
St. Joseph Light and Power Company
Union Electric Company
Kansas City Power & Light Company
Eugene J. Feldhausen
N. William Phillips
Eugene E. Andereck
Charles F. Wheatley, Jr.
P. Dennis Barks
Turner White






